



October 20, 2009

Ms. Margo Wheeler, Planning Director
City of Las Vegas
Planning and Development Department
731 South Fourth Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101

Re: Extension of Time for SDR 22509

Dear Ms. Wheeler;

On November 7, 2007, NV Energy received approval from the City Council for a Site Design Review (SDR) of a future substation to be built near the Northeast corner of Centennial and Darling. Said approval expires November 7, 2009. Due to the lack of development in the area; there is no load requiring the need for an electrical substation at this time. NV Energy is respectfully requesting a Four year deferment on said SDR.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 402-2421.

Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "Michelle Baltz".

Michelle Baltz, SRWA
Sr. Land Use Consultant

EOT-36460
12-16-09 CC

